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Kimberley Pena OO 700

From: BECK.CHARLES [BECK.CHARLES@)|eg.state.fl.us]
Sent:  Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel

| would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any
docket where Harold's name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8.

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions.

Charlie Beck

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM

lo: BECK.CHARLES

subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel

Mr. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the
1ames in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward
sour request(s) to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us or you may fax it to 413-7118. Please let me know if I can be of any further

1elp.

110492 Stephen C. Burgess

110503 Stephen Burgess/Charles Beck

141272 ~Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
141441 vHarold McLean/Rick Mann

150374 vH. McLean/C. Beck/P. Christensen
150958 vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
60038 ~McLean/Beck/McGlothlin/Christensen
60122 ~ Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly

60162 ~Harold McLean

60198 ~Harold McLean

60253 +Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly &,

60256 “Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly N N
60257 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly SN RN\
60258  vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly ] NI
60260 v Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly Q\\ 1\}\5
60261 «Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly \U\‘

60262 <Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60285 #Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
50300 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
50368 Stephen C. Reilly

50598 #Harold McLean

50606 «~Harold McLean

50638 vHarold McLean

50644 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
50650 vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
30658 P. Christensen/C. Beck/J. McGlothlin

0677 » Harold McLean
0700 “Harold McLean
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060774 +Harold McLean

070052 7“H.McLean/P. Christensen/J McGlothlin

060811 +Harold Mcl ean/Patricia Christensen
070001 C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin
070002 C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin
070003 +Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
070007 C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin
070098 Charles Beck

070183 Stephen C. Reilly

Kim Pefia

“hief Deputy Commission Clerk

Dfficeof the Commission Clerk

“lorida Public Service Commission

540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
lallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850) 413-6770
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‘rom: BECK.CHARLES [mailto:BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]
vent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM

‘0: Kimberley Pena
wubject: Substitution of Counsel

iim, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has

itervened?
hanks.

‘harlie Beck

1arles J. Beck
terim Public Counsel

fice of Public Counsel
1 West Madison Street, #812
\llahassee, FL 32399-1400

1 850-487-8240

X: 850-488-4491
nail: beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

5/2007



Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T) Page 1 of 1

Kimberley Pena o | _ oLovod

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Friday, February 23, 2007 9:26 AM

To: Nancy Sims
Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you.

Nonnye, FYL.

From: Sims, Nancy H [mailto:Nancy.Sims@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 5:17 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D

Subject: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Kim,
As discussed, please use the d/b/a of "AT&T Florida" as the mailing name for BellSouth Telecommunications, inc. The d/b/a of
"AT&T Florida" and the d/b/a of "AT&T Southeast" were both approved by FPSC Order No. PSC-07-0114-FOF-TP, but for

correspondence purposes in Florida, the "AT&T Florida" d/b/a should be used.

if you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,
Nancy Sims

(850)577-5555
Director Regulatory Relations - Florida

%ok kKK

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625

2/23/2007



Removal of name from mailing list Page 1 of

Kimberley Pena

From: Michael Gross [mgross@earthjustice.org]

Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2007 1:18 PM
To: PAR?IES

Records Clerk
Subject: Removal of name from mailing list

Please remove my name, Michael A. Gross, from the attention line on the mailing list for the FCTA, but please continue to mail to

the FCTA without my name. I've changed employers and aiready requested the addition of my name and new employer on
selected mailing lists.

Thank you.

Michael

Michael Gross

Project Attorney

Earthjustice

111 8. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

T: 850-681-0031

F: 850-681-0020
www.earthjustice.org

Because the earth needs a good lawyer

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email
message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.
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